
From: DiSano, Dana <Dana.Disano@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Pat White <pat@doyonwhitelaw.com> 
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Public Records Act Request - Mansilla 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
I’m writing to follow up on our phone conversation.  Please find attached a Discovery Submission list 
provided to our office by Vermont State Police.  Note that portions of this record have been redacted 
pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317 (c)(5)(A)(iii) (Records dealing with the detection and investigation of crime 
that could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy). 
 
Please let me know if you would like to further discuss your request.   
 
Best, 
Dana 

 
 
Dana DiSano 
Assistant Attorney General 

Office of the Attorney General | Criminal Division 

109 State Street 

Montpelier, Vermont 05609 

dana.disano@vermont.gov 

 

mailto:dana.disano@vermont.gov


VERMONT STATE POLICE 
Major Crime Unit  

Discovery Submission 

“A” 
Officer Involved Shooting  

 
Rutland City Police Officer: Christopher Rose                                   Case# 21B403506 

Deceased: Jonathan Mansilla 
Investigator: Detective Sergeant Seth Richardson 

A ITEM Pages, 

Folders, 

Documents 

A-1  IA Preservation of Google account @gmail.com by 

Detective Sergeant Stephenson 

1 

A-2 Initial Supervision by Det Lt Schmidt August 25-27 2021 3 

A-3 Investigative Actions Det. Tpr. Jesse Dambrackas 2 

A-4 Investigative Actions Report of Det. Sgt. James Vooris on August 

25, 2021 

2 

A-5 Investigative actions taken between August 30, 2021 and September 

14, 2021 by Det. Sgt. Seth Richardson 

4 

A-6  Investigative actions taken by Det. Sgt. Francis LaBombard on 

August 25-26, 2021 

3 

A-7 Investigative actions taken by Det. Sgt. Tyson Kinney on August 25-

30, 2021 

5 

A-8 Investigative actions taken from August 25, 2021 to August 30, 2021 

by Det. Sgt. Sam Truex 

2 

A-9 Investigative actions taken from August 25, 2021, to August 30, 

2021 by Det. Sgt. S. Richardson 

7 

A-10 Investigative actions taken on 08-25-21 by Det Tpr Gelder 1 

A-11 Investigative actions taken on August 25, 2021, by Detective 

Sergeant Henry Alberico 

1 

A-12 Investigative actions taken on August 26, 2021, by Detective Kipp 

Colburn 

1 

A-13 Investigative actions taken on August 26, 2021, by Detective 

Sergeant Henry Alberico 

1 

A-14 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris and Det. Sgt. Tyson 

Kinney 

43 

A-15 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris 1 

A-16 PI  by Det. Kipp Colburn, on August 25, 2021 1 

A-17 PI  by Detective Trooper Steven Gelder 2 

A-18 PI  by Det. Tpr. Jesse Dambrackas on 8-25-2021 1 

A-19 PI  by Detective Trooper Steven Gelder 3 

A-20 PI  by Det. Sgt. Tyson Kinney on August 25, 2021 1 

A-21 PI  by Detective Sergeant Francis LaBombard 1 

A-22 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris 1 





A-58 20210825 Sketch 1 

A-59 Diagram by -Collected by K. 

Colburn 

1 

A-60 Diagram by -Collected by H. Alberico 1 

A-61 Diagram by  - Collected by S. Gelder 1 

A-62 Diagram by -Collected by K. Colburn 1 

   A-63 Diagram by -Collected by K. Colburn 1 

   A-64 Diagram by -Collected by Vooris 1 

   A-65 Diagram by -Collected by K. Colburn 1 

   A-66 Rose Drawing of McDonalds Bathroom 9-8-21 1 

   A-67 Rose Drawing of McDonalds Exterior where he gave commands 9-

8-21 

1 

   A-68 Rose Interview Guide - Vooris&Kinney 1 

   A-69 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form   1 

   A-70 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-71 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-72 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement for  1 

A-73 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-74 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  

 

1 

A-75 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-76 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-77 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-78 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-79 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-80 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-81 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  by 

LaBombard 

1 

   A-82 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-83 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-84 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-85 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-86 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-87 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-88 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-89 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-90 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-91 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-92 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-93 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  by 

LaBombard 

1 

A-94 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-95 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-96 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-97 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

A-98 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 



   A-99 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-100 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-101 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-102 Sworn Audio Recorded Statement Form  1 

   A-103 2021-1473 PRA 2 

   A-104 21B403506 V21-1273-1 Firearms 2 

   A-105 NYFO-DEFL-Digital_Evidence_Request_2021v2 4 

   A-106 RE  Request for Digital Evidence Examination 2 

   A-107 Receipt of phones by USSS 3 

  A-108 20210826_GooglePreservation @gmail.com 3 

  A-109 Preservation Request  Corespondance 5 

  A-110 Preservation Request  Johnathan Mansilla 2 

  A-111 Christopher Rose-Round Count Worksheet 1 

  A-112 Mansilla, Jonathan RFI 2 

  A-113 Mansilla,Jonathan CLEAR 23 

  A-114  CLEAR 18 

  A-115 Witness List Provided by Det. Sgt. Charles Whitehead 2 

  A-116 BOL From Rutland City PD Audio  

   A-117 PI  by Det. Sgt. Henry Alberico on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-118 PI  by Det. Trp Jesse Dambrackas on August 25, 

2021 

Audio 

   A-119 PI  by Det. Sgt Samuel Truex on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-120 PI Lt Kevin Geno by Det Sgt Frank LaBombard on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-121 PI  by Det Sgt Frank LaBombard on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-122 PI  by Det. Sgt. Jason Johnson on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-123 Rutland City Police Department-Radio Transmissions 3 Audio 

Files 

   A-124 Rutland County Sheriff's Department-Phone Transmissions 33 Audio 

Files 

   A-125 Rutland County Sheriff's Department-Radio Transmissions 70 Audio 

Files 

  A-126 PI  by Det. Roy on August 25, 2021-A Audio 

  A-127 PI  by Det. Sgt. Jeffrey Stephenson on August 25, 

2021-part 1 

Audio 

  A-128 PI  by Det. Sgt. Jeffrey Stephenson on August 25, 

2021-part 2 

Audio 

  A-129 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-130 PI  by Det. Trp. Kipp Colburn on August 25, 

2021 

Audio 

  A-131 PI  by Det. Trp. Steven Gelder on August 25, 

2021 

Audio 

  A-132 PI  by Det. Sgt. Henry Alberico on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-133 PI  by Det. Trp Steven Gelder on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-134 PI  by Det. Sgt. Tyson Kinney on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-135 PI  by Det. Sgt. Tyson Kinney on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-136 PI  by Det Sgt Frank LaBombard on August 27, 2021 Audio 



   A-137 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris on August 25, 

2021 

Audio 

   A-138 PI  by Det. Sgt. Jeffrey Stephenson on August 

25, 2021 

Audio 

   A-139 PI  by Det. Trp. Jesse Dambrackas on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-140 PI  by Det. Trp. Steven Gelder on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-141 PI  by Det. Trp Kipp Colburn on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-142 PI  by Det. Trp. Kipp Colburn on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-143 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-144 PI  by Det. Trp. Steven Gelder on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-145 PI  by Det Sgt Frank LaBombard on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-146 PI  by Det Sgt Frank LaBombard on August 26, 

2021 

Audio 

  A-147 PI  by Det. Sgt. Henry Alberico on August 25, 

2021 

Audio 

  A-148 PI  by Det. Trp. Steven Gelder on August 

25, 2021 

Audio 

  A-149 PI  by Det. Sgt. Jeffrey Stephenson on August 25, 

2021 

Audio 

   A-150 PI  by Det. Trp. Kipp Colburn on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-151 PI  by Det. Sgt. Tyson Kinney on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-152 PI  by Det. Sgt. Tyson Kinney, Seth Richardson, 

Kate Brayton on August 25, 2021 

Audio 

   A-153 PI  by Det. Roy on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-154 PI  by Det. Roy on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-155 PI , , ,  by Det. 

Sgt. James Vooris on August 25, 2021 

Audio 

   A-156 PI  by Det. Sgt. James Vooris on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-157 PI  by Det. Trp. Kipp Colburn on August 25, 2021 Audio 

   A-158 PI  by Det. Sgt. Samuel Truex on August 25, 2021 Audio 

  A-159 Crash Investigation Photos -Stephenson 100 Photos 

  A-160 Crash Scene Photos Taken by Deputy Avery Schneider 24 Photos 

  A-161 Officer Rose Photographs 3 Photos 

  A-162 Photos of  Road 8 Photos 

  A-163 Round Count for Christopher Rose 21 Photos 

  A-164 Scene Photos Taken by Deputy Reilly on 08-25-2021 9 Photos 

   A-165  photos of hit and run on 8.25.21 at 1311 hrs 4 Photos 

   A-166 Rose Interview - Audio&Video Audio/ 

Video 

   A-167 Rose Interview Audio 2 Audio 

Files 

 

   A-168  Cell Phone Video Video 

   A-169 McDonald's Videos 8 Videos 

   A-170  Cell Phone Video 2 Videos 

   A-171 Officer Christopher Rose 2 Videos 



   A-172 Officer Jared Dumas-EQ 120 Video 

   A-173 Sergeant Jon Dickerson Video 

  A-174 Deputy Avery Schneider-Body Cam Video 

  A-175 Deputy Avery Schneider-Cruiser Video 

  A-176 Deputy Brendan Reilly-Cruiser and Body Cam 3 Videos 

  A-177 Lt. Kevin Geno-Cruiser and Body Cam 6 Videos 

  A-178 Geno Body Cam 6 Videos 

  A-179 Reilly Body Cam Video 

   A-180 Reilly Dash Cam-Disc 1 Video 

   A-181 Reilly Dash Cam-Disc 2 Video 

   A-182 Schneider Body Cam Video 

   A-183 Schneider Dash Cam Video 

   A-184 Rutland Town Police Department-Videos Video 

   A-185 Video-Home video from  2 Videos 

   A-186 PI  by Detective Sergeant Francis LaBombard 2 

   A-187 PI  interviewed by Detective Roy on 08-25-2021 2 

   A-188 PI  interviewed by Detective Roy on 08-25-2021 2 

  A-189 Law Incident Table 4 

  A-190 21B403506 V21-1273 2 

  A-191 FileOnQ Property Report 5 

  A-192 Witness List 4 

  A-193 PI  by Detective Sergeant Francis LaBombard 2 

  A-194 PI  interviewed by Detective Roy on 08-25-2021 2 

   A-195 PI  interviewed by Detective Roy on 08-25-2021 2 

   A-196 Jonathan Mansilla Timeline 7 

   A-197 Follow up Faro Work 1 File 

   A-198 Initial Faro Model 1 File 

   A-199 CSST Photos 292 Photos 

   A-200 Rutland Go Pro  4 Videos 

   A-201 CSST Vehicle Photos 80 Photos 

   A-202 Evidence Recovery 1 

   A-203 Photo Header 1 

  A-204 Supervisor Report Suspect Vehicle Search 8-27-21 2 

  A-205 UAV Raw 114 Photos/ 

Videos 

  A-206 21B403506 Digital Evidence Collection Form 1 

  A-207 21B403506 Evidence Collection Forms 2 

  A-208 21B403506 Member Report Cota 2 

  A-209 21B403506 Member Report Cushing 1 

   A-210 21B403506 Member Report Gallant 1 

   A-211 21B403506 Member Report Nadeau 2 

   A-212 21B403506 Member Report Valenti 1 

   A-213 21B403506 Photo Header 1 

   A-214 21B403506 Photo Log 13 

   A-215 21B403506 Scene Security Log 12 

   A-216 21B403506 Supervisor Report Men's Room Scanning 9-29-2021 1 



 

   A-217 21B403506 Supervisor Report Nolan 11 

   A-218 21B403506 Weapon Forms 2 

  A-219 Jonathan Mansilla 10 
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